
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 2088 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

May 25, 1965 

Mr. Charles B. Gillespie, Jr. 
Box 1179 
Midland, Texas 

Administrative Order OLS- 39 

Dear Sir: 

Reference is made to your application dated May 10, 1965, 
for administrative approval for off-lease storage for your 
Collyer Well Mo. 1 located in Unit B of Section 10, Township 
11 South, Range 33 East, North Bagley Upper Pennsylvanian 
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 

It is our understanding that the tank battery for this well 
would be located on your Gillespie State Lease in Unit N of 
Section 3, Township 11 North, Range 33 East. Inasmuch as 
commingling of production from the two leases will not result, 
and there will be no intercommunication of the handling, 
separating, treating, or storage facilities designated to each 
lease, the above-described otff-lease storage is hereby approved. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr., 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSM/og 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 

Oil t Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
Sta e Land Office - Santa Pe 



• - \ 

3 6 31 

Cabot 
Siaie l-D 

32 

0 - 3 3 

BTA 9 

FeWnorvfc it-A 

0 1 Colder 

TPOCo 
CoUitf 

Fe\mont \ . f 
Slate e 

- 33 

11 

16 .15 

Falmortt 

Cabot 

14 

StolU 

Cabot 
Stdk 22 

l-NBF 

falmont 
i U U _ 

o 

HomWt-lt 

Cabot 

C&bot 
Thompjon 

WiUWmaoq 
hit)* 2 3 

NORTH BAGLEY AREA 

LEA CO.,NEW MEXICO 

CONTOURS-

C.l. -



BOX 1 1 7 9 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 

May 10, 1965 

r 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Att: Mr. D. F. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 

Dear Sir: 

I would l i k e for t h i s l e t t e r to constitute my formal request for O i l 
Conservation Commission approval of Off-lease storage for the w e l l 
to be known as the Charles B. Gi l l e s p i e , Jr. # 1 C o l l i e r which w i l l 
be located 2130' FEL and 660' FNL, Section 10, T-ll-S, R-33-E, Lea 
County. 

I would propose that the tank battery be located i n Unit N of Section 3, 
T-ll-S, R-33-E. There w i l l be no co-mingling of any kind. Storage w i l l 
be kept i n separate tanks, and production w i l l be i n t o separate vessels. 

The reason for t h i s request i s that the present holder of the grazing 
leases of the acreage involved has requested th a t , i f possible, a l l 
batteries be placed i n a central location inorder not to use as much 
land. Of course, he reasoning i s based on the present condition of his 
grass, and he needs as much grass as possible. 

I appreciate your consideration of t h i s request and hope for a favor­
able reply. 

Yourj 

Charles B. G i l l e s p i e , Jr. 

cc: Mr. Joe D. Ramy, Hobbs 


